

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 10:33 AM
To: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)
Cc: Richard Benzie P.E. (BENZIER@michigan.gov); prysbym@michigan.gov
Subject: RE: Voicemail from Ms. Jacklyn Pemberton (sp?), 810-252-3732

I have spoken with Ms. Pemberton.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 7:59 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Voicemail from Ms. Jacklyn Pemberton (sp?), 810-252-3732

Yesterday, I received a voicemail from Ms. Jacklyn Pemberton (sp?), 810-252-3732 regarding the water in Flint. Please give her a call.

Carolyn Looney
 Secretary for the Environmental Health Section
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Phone: 517-284-6535
 Fax: 517-241-1328
 Email: looneyc@mi.gov

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 4:15 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Water Forum

We'll try to find out. We didn't see any reference to her attendance until this email less than an hour ago.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 3:49 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Water Forum

Do you want to have a conversation with Dr. Rose before the meeting about what she plans to say about the health risk posed by TTHMs? Will she be addressing the issue generically (why did EPA originally set and recently lower the MCL for DBPs) or will she be specifically addressing the levels being reported in Flint?

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 3:35 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Water Forum

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 517-284-6543

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 3:33 PM
To: Howard Croft; Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Elizabeth Murphy; Gerald Ambrose; Flint Mayor; Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Water Forum

Howard,

Please revise the DEQ bullet points to as follows:

- Role of the DEQ
- Explanation of TTHM violation